ASSESSED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT TASMANIA UNDER THE RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009

00Ss
From: Stewart Brown <s.brown@tasracing.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 22 March 2023 1:29 PM
00S
To:
Helmich, Justin;
Subject: Thoroughbred Workers Compensation Insurance || FY23 Subsidy

Dear Thoroughbred Trainers,

| am pleased to advise that the Tasracing Board has approved a worker’s comp sufdgid¥€for this financial
year.
Key points as follows — V 4

e Similar principle to last financial year, i.e. a maximum subsigy #0ol #hat will be split pro-rata as
determined by the total combined eligible premium val

e Maximum pool payable this financial year is $250k esti e this well equate to approx 40%
subsidy)

e Trainers running mixed businesses (e.g. bree
letter stating the percentage of their workers

e Upward premium adjustments relatin st fi
eligible for this year’s subsidy

rming) will be asked to provide an accountant’s
emium attributable to training
cial year but received after 30 June 2022 will be

Tasracing will send a more detailed le tRoroughbred trainers over the coming weeks that will
outline the application and assessment pfgcess.

Thank you, ,

Andrew Jenkins V

CEO Tasracing

Stewart Brown | Tasracing ,
Racing Operations

Hobart Racecourse ood d Road Glenorchy TAS 7010
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From: Helmich, Justin

Sent: Wednesday, 2 August 2023 11:28 AM

To: Purdon, Leanne

Cc: Neal, Ross; Free, Bruce; B Hudson; Liam Swan
Subject: RE: URGENT - Jockey -

Hi Leanne

| have spoken with David M. He advises that the workers compensation insurance provides only for gctivities in
Tasmania — therefore even if licensed here, he would need to gain his own insurance to ride in Vi

Irrespective of that, | would like to understand what RV’s position is on this issue as | am no comfortable
renewing under the circumstances disclosed. If he is riding in Victoria, he should be subje consideration.

Regards
/

Justin Helmich | General Manager

Director of Racing

Office of Racing Integrity %
Department of Natural Resources and Envi e smania
13 Saint Johns Avenue NEW TOWN TAS 4700

M:
E: justin.helmich@racingintegrity.tas.go

W: www.nre.tas.gov.au V

In recognition of the deep history and culture of this island, | acknowledge and

pay my respects to all Tasmanian Aboriginc! people; the past and present custodians of the land.

From: Purdon, Leanne <Leanne.Pufdon@racingintegrity.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 2 gustﬁZS 10:34 AM

To: Helmich, Justig&JuStin.Helmich@racingintegrity.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Neal, Ross <RoslNeal@racingintegrity.tas.gov.au>; Free, Bruce <Bruce.Free@racingintegrity.tas.gov.au>; B
Hudson <b. n@tdsracing.com.au>; Liam Swan <l.swan@tasracing.com.au>

Subject: U ckey -

Importance:

Hi Justin

| had a phone call from ex Tasmanian Jockey yesterday.

has moved to Victoria and has applied for a Victorian Jockey licence for the 2023-24 season. Unfortunately,
there is a backlog in processing Jockey licence applications and his application has not been processed for the start
of the 2023/24 season. They have issued him a Trackwork licence so he can work in the meantime but this obviously
means he can’t undertake race rides.
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Apparently he has been told the best thing for him to do would be to renew his TAS licence and then apply for a
Visiting Licence in Victoria. | have emailed Victorian Licensing asking what the situation is with his licence.

He would also need to complete a Concussion test although having already done that in Victoria (we don’t have
access to the test for our records). | could send a test to him through an “Out Of Clinic” option for him to complete.

| have some concerns with processing a TAS licence mainly due to Workers Compensation insurance with
undertaking activities in Victoria but as a TAS licensed jockey he would be covered under Tasracing insurance.

Appreciate your instruction, so | can notify

Regards

Leanne
Leanne Purdon | Licensing & Registration Officer
Office of Racing Integrity | Operations

‘_ﬂn P Department of Natural Resources and Environment Tasmania
o ,.‘ Address: Prospect Government Offices, 171 Westbury Road, P 0
~ PO Box 1329, Launceston TAS 7250
Tasmanian | T:(03) 6777 1900 | F: (03) 6777 5148 Y 4
Government M:

E: Leanne.Purdon@racingintegrity.tas.gov.au
W: nre.tas.gov.au/racing | Twitter: @RacingTas

In recognition of the deep history and cuit:'re of this island, | acknowledge and
pay my respects to all Tasmanian Aboriginal people; the peast and present custodians of the land.

NRE Tas CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confid andyor protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only
for the person or persons to whom it is addressed. If yOl are not such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or
dissemination of the information is unauthorised 4f you have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact
this office by telephone on 03 6777 1900, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable arrangements to be made for the
destruction of the transmission, or its rédurn at,our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information
contained in this transmission.

N\

Y4

PartA-3



ASSESSED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT TASMANIA UNDER THE RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009

e

Liam Swan <l.swan@tasracing.com.au>
Wednesday, 2 August 2023 11:34 AM
Purdon, Leanne; Helmich, Justin
: Neal, Ross; Free, Bruce; B Hudson
Subject: RE: URGENT - Jockey -

Thanks Leanne.

It does seem quite bizarre to me that RV suggest he be licensed in Tas to allow him to ride in Vic.

From: Helmich, Justin <Justin.Helmich

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 11:28 AM

To: Purdon, Leanne <Leanne.Purdonracin'erit.tas.ov.au>

Cc: Neal, Ross <Ross.Neal@racingintegrity.tas.gov.au>; Free, Bruce <Bruce.Free@racingintegrity.tas.gov.au>; B
Hudson <b.hudson@tasracing.com.>; Ligm Swan <l.swan@tasracing.com.au>

Subject: RE: URGENT - Jockey
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Purdon, Leanne

Wednesday, 2 August 2023 11:35 AM
To: Liam Swan; Helmich, Justin
Cc: Neal, Ross; Free, Bruce; B Hudson
Subject: RE: URGENT - Jockey -

Yes, | agree. | have asked them if that is the case, so will let you know what they say.

From: Liam Swan <l.swan@tasracing.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 11:34 AM

To: Purdon, Leanne <Leanne.Purdon@racingintegrity.tas.gov.au>; Helmich, Justin
<Justin.Helmich@racingintegrity.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Neal, Ross <Ross.Neal@racingintegrity.tas.gov.au>; Free, Bruce <Bruce.Free@racingintegrifyytas.gov.au>; B
Hudson <b.hudson@tasracing.com.au>

Subject: RE: URGENT - Jockey - P
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From: Blayne Hudson <b.hudson@tasracing.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 31 August 2023 7:48 AM

To: B Hudson

Subject: TAN - FY24 Code Funding Papers

Attachments: 2.1 FY24 Code Allocation.pdf; 2.2 Trainers Workers Compensation.pdf
Hi All,

Please find attached the FY24 Code Allocation Papers for the TAN meeting on Thursday, September 21 at The
Grange in Campbell Town beginning at 11:00am.

As agreed, upon when discussing the FY23 Code Allocation, these papers were to be sent o
time for a discussion through industry.

{& give plenty of

Additional TAN papers and Agenda be sent out next week.

Y4

Regards

Blayne Hudson | Tasracing
Thoroughbred Code Lead
Hobart Racecourse 6 Goodwood Road Glenorchy TAS 7010

e: b.hudson@tasracing.com.au

w: www.tasracing.com.au
J"'___—
. iy
racing

“Leaders in innovative racing tec

Ei fi.inl:edm

Please consider the environment before printing thil—mail. This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above; it may contain
information that is confidential and privileged. If yo%otﬂie intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email is

strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender of any i rectly gddressed email that you receive.

’

N\
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HE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RES

Item 2.2 Trainers Workers Compensation

Objective: To provide TAN with an overview of the proposal to assist trainers
with workei s cornpensation premiums

Author: Blayne Hudson

Date: Aupust 2023




Overview

For the last two years, Tasracing has assisted trainers with their Workers Compensation premiums by paying a y to trainers that
equated to a percentage of their premium amount. These subsidies have been funded outside of code allo . Wgig’has been dependent
on good trading conditions and with current uncertainty around this, Tasracing feel it is essential to havg s rances for trainers going
forward.

Workers Compensation premiums for trainers have increased significantly in recent times and Tasraci e proposing to alleviate some of
the costs incurred by trainers. It is proposed that an amount from code funding and a small p€rcentage from stakes will be set aside to assist
trainers with Workers Compensation premium payments to ensure they aren’t put under rego meet the demands of licensing

requirements.

Proposal

With Tasracing proposing to already commit $150k from code funding to Tr rs Workers Compensation for FY24, we wish to further
subsidise trainer's premiums by introducing a 3% contribution from priw er race to maintain a yearly allocation towards this subsidy.

egmine welfare fund, 3% will be deducted from prizemoney prior to
ensation. The 3% deduction will exclude races run on King Island.

Implementing the same model as Racing Victoria with their jocke
distribution, and be directed towards trainers and jockey's w

This 3% contribution will replace the existing $550 per race that ® currently paid into a jockey's workers compensation fund.

and the before mentioned $550 per race. Thi be made up by the $250,000 from Code Funding that would remain and a portion

The jockey's workers compensation fund require$490,000 to be placed in it each year which is made up of $250,000 from Code Funding
of the 3% per race.

The remaining portion of the 3% per race yJuId hen go into the Trainers Workers Compensation fund.
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The estimated figures generated equate to the below for FY24:

N\

FY24
Meetings Races Prizemoney Offered
JULY 5 41 S 1,081,000 S
AUGUST 4 33 S 851,000 S 25,530
SEPTEMBER 4 34 S 853,000 25,590
TOTALS 13 108 S 2,785,000 83,550
ted from October 1, 2023
OCTOBER 5 42 S 1,041, 31,230
NOVEMBER 8 63 S 1, 0 S 55,350
DECEMBER 6 52 S 1,7 0 S 51,282
JANUARY 7 59 $ 7278)000 S 68,340
FEBRUARY 6 51 S 0,000 S 90,600
MARCH 5 42 V1,073,000 S 32,190
APRIL 7 58 1,545,000 S 46,350
MAY 4 33 812,000 S 24,360
JUNE 5 40 1,048,000 S 31,440
TOTALS 53 440 S 14,371,400 S 431,142
I 4 Divided Race Pool $ 71,946
FY24 TOTAL STAKES ALLOCATION S 17,228,346
Y 4




If implemented by October 1, 2023, the 3% contribution would generate an additional $431k into the subsidy by June 2024. This is an
average of $48k per month meaning over a full year the fund would likely receive approximately $576k.

With $150k already committed from FY24 code funding, Tasracing would then have an additional $191k t

less $240k for jockey's workers compensation) to utilise to assist trainers with their workers compensat

contribution ($431k

JUuMmSs.

early December 2023 and the

It is proposed that two separate payments will be made to trainers throughout the year with the fi
second one in June 2024. This would remain in place for future years. /

It should be noted that irrespective of this proposal, Tasracing will still be considering a olicy for trainers through Gow-Gates.

S

e as follows:

Prizemoney

The introduction of this proposal would mean the alteration to base stakesgfoul

Recommendation

That TAN endorse the propdsal;

AD

CURRENT - Prior to 3% Contribution Stakes Paid after 3% Deduction
$25,000 % $24,250 %
1st $15,625 62.5% 1st $15,156 62.5%
2nd $5,000 20.0% 2nd $4,850 20.0%
3rd $2,500 10.0% 3% Reallocation | 3.4 | ¢ 425 | 10.0%
Deductj after 3%
4th $1,125 4.5% perRice | 4th $34 Deduction | 4th | $1,091 4.5%
5th $500 5th $15 5th $485 2.0%
6th $250 6th S8 6th $242 1.0%
TOTAL $750 TOTAL 100.00%

fective from October 1, 2023.
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From: Stewart Brown <s.brown@tasracing.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 30 October 2023 2:25 PM

To:

Subject: Media Release - Thoroughbred Code Funding 2023/24
Attachments: Thoroughbred Code Funding Allocation 2023-24 - Media Release.pdf
Hi all,

Please find attached a Media Release relating to Code Funding Allocation for FY24.

Regards, ,
Stewart Brown | Tasracing

Racing Operations

Hobart Racecourse 6 Goodwood Road Glenorchy TAS 7010

e: s.brown@tasracing.com.au
w: www.tasracing.com.au
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s—

<
racing

Thoroughbred Code Funding Allocation 2023-24

Tasracing in conjunction with the Thoroughbred Advisory Network is pleased to
announce that from 1 November 2023 the Code Funding Allocation for 2023/24 will be
implemented resulting in the following for the industry.

¢ Additional Meetings — There will be 3 additional meetings run during Thi
will mean a total of 73 meetings for the year up from 70 in FY23.

e Stakes will be maintained at their current levels.

¢ Riding Fee — Riding Fee will increase by $10 to $225 p raceffide with the Trial
Riding Fee increasing by $5 to $70 per trial ride.

e Trainers Workers Compensation — $150,000 fr e%Funding plus 3% from
the total prizemoney of each thoroughbred @ce ding King Island) will be

allocated to a pool to assist with Trainers \WWo ompensation. The 3% from

prizemoney will also assist with Jockey keks Compensation and replace the

existing $440 per race that is currentl d jmto a jockeys fund. Tasracing will
ym

announce details around when thisypa will be made to trainers who show
evidence of a current workers cgfmp n policy.

Andrew Jenkins
Chief Executive Officer ,
30 October 2023

Q\/

,g\
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From: Purdon, Leanne

Sent: Monday, 20 November 2023 11:26 AM
To: '‘Angela Barrett'

Subject: RE: Licensing Requirements - Harness

No, not that | can see. You might want to check the RRPSC minutes to confirm.

From: Angela Barrett <a.barrett@tasracing.com.au>

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 11:24 AM

To: Purdon, Leanne <Leanne.Purdon@racingintegrity.tas.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Licensing Requirements - Harness

Thanks Leanne.
Sorry prior to that it wasn’t noted at all? P 4

Regards,
Ange Barrett | Tasracing

Code Lead - Harness / TDT Secretary
Ladbrokes Park Elwick, 6 Goodwood Road Glenorchy TAS 7010

a.barrett@tasracing.com.au
www.tasracingcorporate.com.au

i

rEw itjs

h
we®

A rressoge frorm Tosrocing, on b

race
”

diesctly and indirectly by Rioc

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above; it may contain
information that is confidential@nd privil€ged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email is
strictly prohibited. Please y sender of any incorrectly addressed.

From: Purd anneé&Leanne.Purdon@racingintegrity.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Mon ber 20, 2023 11:01 AM

To: Angela Barkgtt <a.barrett@tasracing.com.au>

Subject: RE: Licensing Requirements - Harness

This message was sent from outside your organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know
the content is safe.

Hi Ange
This was introduced to the General Conditions for trainers from the 2019/20 season.

See attached the 2018/19 Licensing Requirements and V2 of the 2019/20 requirements where it was added along
with the final version for that year.
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Cheers
Leanne

From: Angela Barrett <a.barrett@tasracing.com.au>

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 10:25 AM

To: Purdon, Leanne <Leanne.Purdon@racingintegrity.tas.gov.au>
Subject: Licensing Requirements - Harness

Morning Leanne,

Are you able to provide me with information around the workers compensation wording in the Harness
Licensing Requirements.

Currently under the General Conditions it states:

Acknowledge that a current Workers Compensation Policy will be maintained for paid an tary workers if
required under State Legislation

Are you able to advise how long that wording has been included, if it chapged wlerand from what?
Your assistance is appreciated.

Cheers,
Ange Barrett | Tasracing

Code Lead - Harness / TDT Secretary
Ladbrokes Park Elwick, 6 Goodwood Road Glenorchy TAS 701

a.barrett@tasracing.com.au
www.tasracingcorporate.com.au

1
it’s

why

we A rressoae frorm Tosracing, on b

race

directy and indirecty by Rog

Please consider th€ enViironméent before printing this e-mail. This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above; it may contain
information that is g@fifidential @pd privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email is
strictly prohibiteg#’Pleage notify the sender of any incorrectly addressed.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER:

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to
whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you
have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information
contained in this transmission.
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From: Angela Barrett <a.barrett@tasracing.com.au>

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 11:27 AM

To: Purdon, Leanne <Leanne.Purdon@racingintegrity.tas.gov.au> ,
Subject: RE: Licensing Requirements - Harness

Good idea will do.

Thanks,

Ange Barrett | Tasracing

Code Lead - Harness / TDT Secretary

Ladbrokes Park Elwick, 6 Goodwood Road Glenorchy TA%
a.!arrettgtasracmq.com.au

www.tasracingcorporate.com.au

_ D

Please consider t i &ht before printing this e-mail. This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above; it may contain
information that is comfi i pd privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email is
strictly prohibited ase notify the sender of any incorrectly addressed.

From: Purdon, Beanne <Leanne.Purdon@racingintegrity.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 11:26 AM
To: Angela Barrett <a.barrett@tasracing.com.au>

Subject: RE: Licensing Requirements - Harness
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Vi
Department of Natural Resources and Environment Tasmania »‘ '] k
Office of Racing Integrity ’-V

Tasmanian

Enquiries: Justin Helmich Government
Ph: (03) 6777 1900 Fax: (03) 6777 5148
Email justin.helmich@racinginteqrity.tas.gov.au
Web www.racinginteqrity.tas.gov.au
Mr Andrew Jenkins
Chief Executive Officer

Email: a.jenkins@tasracing.com.au %
RULE INCONSISTENCIES %

Dear Mr Jenkins

| write in relation to several matters that have been drawn to my attention centl)ﬂ\a | consider require action
and review.

WORKERS COMPENSATION PRESCRIPTIONS

The second matter relates to a recent decision of the Tasmanian Civil and Administrative Tribunal in respect of
a workers compensation claim by a former employee of Yole Racing.

Prospect Government Offices, 171 Westbury Road, Prospect, TAS 7250 - PO Box 1329 LAUNCE%TSN T1AéS 7250
a -
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-2-

| have reviewed the decision and noted that within the facts, the decision notes at point 7 under ‘The Facts’ that
Yole Racing does not have workers compensation insurance.

An employer is obliged to hold insurance under the section 97 of the Workers Rehabilitation and Compensation Act
1988 (the Act). The requirements of ensuring compliance with this provision lie outside of the Office of Racing
Integrity.

| note that whilst in the thoroughbred code, Local Rule 15.19 requires that every trainer must maintain Workers
Compensation Insurance to cover employees in accordance with the legislative requirements, there is no
equivalent local rule in the harness code, nor the greyhound code.

| suspect that the rationale for this is historical and is based around the different structural agra epts between
the codes of racing, and the direct reference to jockeys within the Act.

Nonetheless, | consider that the discrepancy is one that needs to be reviewed angd | re end that Tasracing
undertake an urgent review to determine the most appropriate rule settings which,appltes consistency across
the codes. P 4

| look forward to assisting as needed in the review of these matters.

Yours sincerely

Justin Helmich V
Director of Racing
21 November 2023 Q~

4

Y4

N\

Department of Natural Resources and Environment Tasmania — Office of Racing Integrity
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Screen shot of text message between Justin Helmich and Andrew Jenkins

23 November 2023 - 5.55pm

9:48 lll' 5G *
New iMessage Q(
/’
To: Andrew Jenkins @

IMessage %

Just a heads up mate - |l still

advise Ben of the B cision

- but also that y have

spoken and that ¥Y@sracing also
requires the evidence of cover

from the 31 party - then no issue
with ve ccess

V4
,&\ I'm not necessarily comfortable
with that from integrity

2 perspective. We should discuss
before ANY attempt by the board
to restrict access.
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From: Helmich, Justin

Sent: Friday, 24 November 2023 6:13 AM
To: Andrew Jenkins

Subject: Exclusions from race courses

Hi Andrew

| just wanted to follow up on our telephone discussion from yesterday evening.

In that phone discussion you indicated that the Tasracing Board had made a resolution to preventg@pagticipant
access to Tasracing courses unless he provided Tasracing with evidence of workers compensati

e with the warning
n‘would be applied

We discussed briefly that it was my view that any such action should be undertaken in acc
off provisions under the Racing Regulation Act 2004. (I also indicated that ideally any s
consistently across all participants.)

These provisions allow for such action by Tasracing (or a club) to be appealedgo TRAB if needed, thus providing
an option review and accordingly, procedural fairness.

You indicated that it was the view of the Board that this could be d & to removal of permission as a
landowner (trespass etc), that the legal advice of Tasracing supparte wand that the Board intended to progress

via this mechanism, and therefore obviate the need to use thgfpraoyisi@ns within the Racing Regulation Act 2004.

In response | advised that | was concerned this course ion f the perspective of field/racing integrity but
would consider further should the need arise on Fri (tod

You indicated that you would be bound by the he Board. | indicated that | understood your position.

| will call you this morning to determine any next stéps, but | remain very concerned with a board resolution that
would seek to interfere with a participants right to field horses, without complying with the Act and the Rules.

Regards V

Justin Helmich
Director of Racing ,

Sent from my$Phone
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From: Andrew Jenkins <a.jenkins@tasracing.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 24 November 2023 7:18 AM

To: Helmich, Justin

Subject: RE: Exclusions from race courses

Justin

| note your message and will consider

Tasracing, over-arching the racing rules, intends to step in as PRA and take steps to ensure a sa plage. This
action is caused in part by receiving your letter as DoR earlier this week placing in dispute O jcatfon to manage
and enforce licensing

Andrew

Y4

Andrew Jenkins

Chief Executive Officer || Tasracing %

Ladbrokes Park Elwick, 6 Goodwood Road Glenorchy TAS 701

a.jenkins@tasracing.com.au

----- Original Message-----
From: Helmich, Justin <Justin.Hg ingintegrity.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, November 24, 20 @ AM
To: Andrew Jenkins <a.jenkins@taggécing.com.au>

Subject: Exclusions from racwourses
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From: Helmich, Justin

Sent: Friday, 24 November 2023 9:59 AM

To: Andrew Jenkins

Subject: Ben Yole Racing

Attachments: 2023-2024 QBE Insurance.pdf; Public Liability 2023-2024.pdf

Dear Andrew

As you are aware, | have undertaken several inquiries in relation to the insurance arrangemgnts for Ben
Yole Racing Pty Ltd (BYR).

I. On 2l November 2023, | sought information from Mr Yole relative to insur age to
provide compliance with section 97 of the Workers Rehabilitation and Compehgatign Act 1988 (the
Act).

2. On 23 November 2023, Mr Yole wrote to me and advised that he had :? d his business
structure so that all staff would now be employed under a labougthire afrangement with an
organisation, Complete Workplace Solutions Pty Ltd (CWS). le,advised that the CWS held
all relevant insurances.

3. On 23 November 2023, | wrote to Mr Yole and requeste t lle provide me with documentary

confirmation of the arrangement between BYR and C
4. On 24 November 2023 (today) | have spoken wit er Waller, General Manager of CWS. Mr
Waller advised that all former BYR employees be employed by CWS and covered by all

of the organisation’s policies and proceduresgand i rtantly, the company insurances. Mr Waller
has provide me with copies of the releva M coverages of CWVS.
Based on the information provided to me, omfbrtable that on face value, the staff assigned to work

for BYR will now be appropriately covere an tsurance policy, providing compliance with section 97 of
the of the Act. | have provided copies of the c@verage documents for your information.

This information is provided to ygu as | am aware from our discussions that the Tasracing Board has
demonstrated an interest in also.

Please feel free to give me a ¢ you have any further queries.

Regards &\ ’

Justin Helmich | General Manager

Director of Racing

Office of Racing Integrity

Department of Natural Resources and Environment Tasmania
13 Saint Johns Avenue NEW TOWN TAS 7008

M:

E: justin.helmich@racingintegrity.tas.gov.au

W: www.nre.tas.gov.au
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From: Andrew Jenkins <a.jenkins@tasracing.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 24 November 2023 10:51 AM

To: Helmich, Justin

Subject: FW: Ben Yole Racing

Dear Justin

Thank you for your email.

Tasracing’s position is that it requires further information to satisfy itself that the relevant law
with. Can you please obtain the following further information and provide it to me as soon

The names of all former BYR employees who are now said to be employed by rdcing requires
names so that it can make sure all of those who attend its venues in respect of MigYole’s operations are
appropriately covered;

Evidence that the purported transfer of employment has in fact n€ffeglfe.g. letter confirming same
from CWS;

Evidence from CWS (ie policy wording) or written confirgaati the insurer that the policy covers
workers participating in the horse racing industry. Q

| look forward to working with you to resolve this matt rW as possible.

Regards

Andrew Jenkins
Chief Executive Officer || Tasracing /

\%

4

&\

Ladbrokes Park Elwick, 6 Goodwood Road Glenorchy TAS 7010

a.|en!|ns!gtasracinq.com.au

www.tasracingcorporate.com.au

From: Helmich, Justin <Justin.Helmich@racingintegrity.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, November 24, 2023 9:59 AM

To: Andrew Jenkins <a.jenkins@tasracing.com.au>

Subject: Ben Yole Racing
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From: Angela Barrett <a.barrett@tasracing.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 24 November 2023 10:56 AM

To:

Subject: Workers Compensation Insurance

Morning All,

Tasracing is currently developing a compliance program to ensure that all license ers across the
three codes of racing who are required to have workers compensation insuranc he Workers

Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 hold appropriate insurance coverag?

The details of the compliance program will be finalised and communi tgeall licensed trainers as a
matter of priority. Tasracing will be providing resources to trainer o they can receive specialist
advice in relation to workers compensation insurance requiremen

In the meantime, Tasracing encourages any licensed traiufersyto\@btain their own independent advice from
licensed insurers as appropriate if they have any questiong@fegatding workers compensation insurance.

Regards, V
Ange Barrett | Tasracing

Code Lead - Harness / TDT Secretary
Ladbrokes Park Elwick, 6 Goodwood Road Glendgchy TAS 7010

a.barrettgtasracinq .com.au /

www.tasracingcorporate.com.au

1
why

we A rmessage from Tasmacin

race
n

dirgcty and indirscty by

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above; it may contain
information that is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email is
strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender of any incorrectly addressed.
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From: Stewart Brown <s.brown@tasracing.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 24 November 2023 11:08 AM
To:
Helmich, Justin;
Subject: Workers Compensation Insurance
Morning All,

Tasracing is currently developing a compliance program to ensure that all licensed¥ga®gers across the
three codes of racing who are required to have workers compensation insuranc he Workers
Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 hold appropriate insurance Coverag9

The details of the compliance program will be finalised and communi tgeall licensed trainers as a
matter of priority. Tasracing will be providing resources to trainer o they can receive specialist
advice in relation to workers compensation insurance requiremen

In the meantime, Tasracing encourages any licensed trajgfersyto\@btain their own independent advice from
licensed insurers as appropriate if they have any questiong@fegatding workers compensation insurance.

Regards,

Stewart Brown | Tasracing
Racing Operations
Hobart Racecourse 6 Goodwood Road Glenorchy TAS 701

e: s.brown@tasracing.com.au
w: www.tasracing.com.au

ITSWHYWER
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ASSESSED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT TASMANIA UNDER THE RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009

From: Nathan Donaghy <N.Donaghy@tasracing.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 24 November 2023 11:25 AM
To:
Helmich, Justin;

Stamford; Neal, Ross; Susan Gittus; Tamika Mayne
Subject: Workers Compensation Insurance
Morning All,
Tasracing is currently developing a compliance program to ensure that all licensed traine s the three codes of
racing who are required to have workers compensation insurance under the Workers atton and

Compensation Act 1988 hold appropriate insurance coverage. P
ieensed trainers as a matter of
pecialist advice in relation to

The details of the compliance program will be finalised and communicated t
priority. Tasracing will be providing resources to trainers shortly so they
workers compensation insurance requirements.

In the meantime, Tasracing encourages any licensed trainers to gbta own independent advice from licensed
insurers as appropriate if they have any questions regarding wbrkers G@mpensation insurance.

Regards,

Nathan Donaghy @
Code Lead - Greyhounds | Tasracing %

Ladbrokes Park Elwick, 6 Goodwood Road, Gle AS 7010

Y4

n.aonagny@tasracing.com.au

www.tasracingcorporate.com.au V

tasracing . »
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directly and Indirecty by Rox

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above; it may contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender of any incorrectly
addressed email that you receive.
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From: Andrew Jenkins <a.jenkins@tasracing.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 24 November 2023 11:28 AM

To: Helmich, Justin

Subject: RE: Ben Yole Racing

Hi Justin

Noted and agreed. Mr Yole has been contacted and the information requested directly before venue,exclusion can
be re-instated

Andrew Jenkins
Chief Executive Officer || Tasracing

S

Ladbrokes Park Elwick, 6 Goodwood Road Glenorchy 1
a.jenkins@tasracing.com.au
www.tasracingcorporate.com.au Q~

From: Helmich, Justin <Justin.Helmich@racingintegrity.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, November 24, 2023 11:20 AM

To: Andrew Jenkins <a.jenkins@tasfacing.com.au>
Subject: RE: Ben Yole Racing
This message was sent frgn outside your organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know
the content is saf
Thanks Andrew \
As the Dir
that the req

cing, it is not appropriate that | engage as an agent for Mr Yole. It would be more appropriate
st be sent directly to Mr Yole.

= ave

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

pay my respects to all Tasmanian Aboriginal people; the past and present custodians of the land.

From: Andrew Jenkins <a.jenkins@tasracing.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 24 November 2023 10:51 AM

To: Helmich, Justin <Justin.Helmich@racingintegrity.tas.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Ben Yole Racing
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From: Andrew Jenkins <a.jenkins@tasracing.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 24 November 2023 12:43 PM

To: Helmich, Justin

Subject: RE: Ben Yole Racing

Hi Justin

We have in-principle agreement on a solution with Mr Yole that will satisfy the Tasracing Board’s requirements

At it stands, we are confident that Mr Yole and his employees will be able to access Tasracing a ndertake
usual racing business — including at Elwick this afternoon and tonight

Andrew Jenkins
Chief Executive Officer || Tasracing

&

Ladbrokes Park Elwick, 6 Goodwood Road Gle %10
a.|en!msgtasracinq.com.au

www.tasracingcorporate.com.au

/

From: Helmich, Justin <Justin.Helmi@g@racingintegrity.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, November 24, 20

To: Andrew Jenkins <a.jenkins(@
Subject: RE: Ben Yole Racing

aging.com.au>




ASSESSED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT TASMANIA UNDER THE RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009

From: Helmich, Justin

Sent: Friday, 1 December 2023 12:29 PM

To: David Manshanden

Cc: Andrew Jenkins

Subject: RE: Request for information as discussed

Thanks Dave.

Regards

Justin Helmich | General Manager
Director of Racing

Office of Racing Integrity

Department of Natural Resources and Environment Tasmani
13 Saint Johns Avenue NEW TOWN TAS 7008 ,

E: justin.helmich@racingintegrity.tas.gov.au

W: www.nre.tas.gov.au c E

In recognition of the deep history and culture of this island, | acknowledge and

pay my respects to all Tasmanian Aboriginal peaple; tlie past and present custodians of the land.

From: David Manshanden <d.manshanden@tasrai
Sent: Friday, 1 December 2023 12:29 PM

To: Helmich, Justin <Justin.Helmich@racingintegrity.tas.gov.au>
Cc: Andrew Jenkins <a.jenkins@tasrdging.com.au>
Qb

Subject: Fwd: Request for infq @ discussed
/7

Acting on the advj N this satisfies all the requirements from Tasracing for the race meetings this weekend.

Hi Justin,

Cheers
Dave
Get Outlook for iOS

From: @completeworkforce.com.au>
Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 12:23 pm

To: David Manshanden <d.manshanden@tasracing.com.au>;
Cc:

Subject: Re: Request for information as discussed

This message was sent from outside your organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know
the content is safe.
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Hi David,
In response to your queries we advise the following;

1. There were no additional people working last Sunday night (26" November) that were not
included in the list of names provided to you. Itis correct that some additional workers were
to be signed over but we have had confirmation that the additional workers do not attend track
meetings and have not since our involvement.

2. There are no additional workers to be provided by CWS for the upcoming race events this
weekend. However one of the names on the list is not attending -

Kind Regards,

&

Complete Workfogce ions Pty Ltd
AB 1 76466

oOWah Tasmania 7009

21 Sunderland

This e-mail is solely for the use of the intended recipient and may contaig fon wTMch is confidential or privileged. Unauthorised use of its contents is prohibited. If you have

received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately via retur! ail and then delete the original e-mail.

Y4

From: David Manshanden <d. tasracing.com.au>

Sent: 01 December 2023 10:2

orkforce.com.au>;

information as discussed

Can CWS please provide the following information ahead of this weekends race meetings.

1. The names of the workers provided by CWS to provide labour hire the services at the Launceston Pacing
Club meeting on Sunday 26 November if not included in the list of workers in the email 24 November
(below). Tasracing was of the understanding that additional workers were to be signed over.

2. The names of any additional workers provided by the CWS to provide labour hire the services at the
Tasmanian Trotting Club meeting (1/12/23) and Launceston Pacing Club (3/12/23).

Regards
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Dave

From: @completeworkforce.com.au>
Sent: Friday, November 24, 2023 3:46:57 PM

To: Andrew Jenkins <a.jenkins@tasracing.com.au>

Cc:
Catherine Yole
Subject: RE: Request for information as discussed

This message was sent from outside your organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know
the content is safe.

Dear Andrew,
In response to your email, we are pleased to confirm the following.
1. Complete Workforce Solutions (CWS) has entered into an agreement with Ben Yo ng Pty Ltd to

provide labour hire services to their operations, including and in respect to, t stneeting at Elwick
on 24 November 2023 and all things incidental to it (including travel). P

The names of the workers provided by CWS to provide the labour hig€’segvices are;

v

4. We hereby confirm that the workers bWCWS under the agreement as named above are all covered
by a valid policy of insurance for the purffgses of the Workers Rehabilitation and Compensation Act
1988. For you records, pleaser find attach®d a copy of our current insurance policies re Workers
Compensation, Public Liability and Pﬁessional Indemnity.

Please contact us if you requir clarification.

Kind Regards

Complete Workforce Solutions Pty Ltd

ABN 34 148 076 466
21 Sunderland Street, Moonah Tasmania 7009

This e-mail is solely for the use of the intended recipient and may contain information which is confidential or privileged. Unauthorised use of its contents is prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately via return e-mail and then delete the original e-mail.

3
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From: Andrew Jenkins <a.jenkins@tasracing.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 24 November 2023 2:51 PM

To: @completeworkforce.com.au>;
Cc: Andrew Jenkins <a.jenkins@tasracing.com.au>
Subject: FW: Request for information as discussed

Hi
As discussed, Tasracing requests the following confirmation from CWS -

1. CWS has entered into an agreement with Ben Yole Racing Pty Ltd/Ben Yole to provide laboupservices to Ben
Yole Racing Pty Ltd/Ben Yole in relation to his operations as a licenced racing participant i ng in respect
to the Harness meeting at Elwick on 24 November 2023 and all things incidental to it (j

2. The names of the workers provided by CWS to provide the services; (these can be
employees sign up onsite)

3. Confirmation the workers provided by CWS under the agreement as named a

Il covered by a valid

policy of insurance for the purposes of the Workers Rehabilitation and Compghsation Act 1988.

Andrew Jenkins
Chief Executive Officer || Tasracing %

Ladbrokes Park Elwick, 6 Gydwood Road Glenorchy TAS 7010

a.jenkins@tasraci .%g
www.tasracingcOrpokate.com.au

From: AndreWJenkins <a.jenkins@tasracing.com.au>
Sent: Friday, NoVember 24, 2023 12:17 PM
To: Benjamin Yole

Subject: Request for information as discussed

Hello

As discussed, Tasracing requests the following confirmation from CWS -
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1. CWS has entered into an agreement with Ben Yole Racing Pty Ltd/Ben Yole to provide labour services to Ben
Yole Racing Pty Ltd/Ben Yole in relation to his operations as a licenced racing participant including in respect
to the Harness meeting at Elwick on 24 November 2023 and all things incidental to it (including travel);

2. The names of the workers provided by CWS to provide the services; (these can be provided after all
employees sign up onsite)

3. Confirmation the workers provided by CWS under the agreement as named above are all covered by a valid
policy of insurance for the purposes of the Workers Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988.

Please call to clarify if you need
Thank you

Andrew

Andrew Jenkins
Chief Executive Officer || Tasracing '

a.jenkins@tasracing.com.au ,
www.tasracingcorporate.com.au
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From: David Manshanden <d.manshanden@tasracing.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 1 December 2023 1:09 PM

To: Helmich, Justin

Subject: Fwd: Request for information as discussed

FYI

Get Outlook for iOS

From: David Manshanden <d.manshanden@tasracing.com.au>

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 1:07 pm

To: Catherine Yole @completeworkforce.
Cc:

Subject: Re: Request for information as discussed

Hi Catherine, ,

Thank you for your email.
My understanding was that if any other workers where to be signe @at Mowbray last Sunday night (Ben
was unsure last Friday and took the forms with him) then we wauld ised.

It is appropriate that Tasracing deals directly with the labor hiré€om@any as their employees will be on a Tasracing

controlled venue. V

| was simply chasing up confirmation of the informaati@ff thafwas requested which Tasracing had not received.
Noted regarding . c

Regards

y 4
e N/

Get Outlook for iOS

4/

From: Catherine Y
Sent: Friday, De er 023 12:44 pm

To: @completeworkforce.com.au>
Cc: David n <d.manshanden@tasracing.com.au>; @completeworkforce.com.au>
Subject: Re: uest for information as discussed

This message was sent from outside your organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know
the content is safe.

Thank you for responding. | am at work today so the lateness of such a request is difficult to get
to, especially when Ben is already on the road.

David, may | request the following:
1. If this is going to be a weekly requirement (which | do not see why it would be when no other trainer is required

to) may | ask that your request comes through 48 hours prior to the race meeting to allow us sufficient time to
respond to such requests.
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2. Please have it noted that is not attending the races for us as she is currently looking after horses
and working for . One would assume that- has his relevant Workers
Compensation in place and would like to make it clear that for-'s current employment with- she is
NOT under our Workers Compensation.

Thank you
Catherine

On Fri, 1 Dec 2023 at 12:23 completeworkforce.com.au> wrote:
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tasracing

4 December 2023

Mr Justin Helmich

Director of Racing

Office of Racing Integrity

Department of Natural Resources and Environment Tasmania

VIA EMAIL: justin.helmich@racingintegrity.tas.gov.au

Dear Mr Helmich ,
RE: RULE INCONSISTENCIES

| acknowledge receipt of your correspondence dated 21 N%er 2023. | respond using the same

headings for convenience.
00S

Workers Compensation Prescriyions

| am also aware of the de
of fact made in that di

W Ben Yole Racing Pty Ltd v C [2023] TASCAT 2023 and the findings
O

The obligation to )aintain a policy of workers compensation insurance for the purposes of the
Workers ilitation and Compensation Act 1988 (WRCA) is not peculiar to the racing industry. All
employ, 'musinesses across Tasmania are required to comply with their obligations under the
Act. tainlyy that obligation does not stem from the Rules of Racing, albeit that it has been replicated
to tent in the Rules of Racing for thoroughbred racing. However, Tasracing agrees to
undeftgke a review of the rules for harness and greyhound racing regarding requirements for trainers
to maintain a policy of workers compensation insurance. Tasracing will seek legal advice as part of
this review.

It has been Tasracing's understanding that in exercising your functions under the Racing Regulation
Act 2009 (RRA) to licence participants that during the application process all applicants are reminded
of their obligations to maintain workers compensation insurance and required to certify that they will
maintain workers compensation insurance for all paid and volunteer workers.

T. +61362129333

E: admin@tasracing.com.au

W: tasracingcorporate.com.au

Elwick Racecourse, 6 Goodwood Rd Glenorchy Tasmania 7010 Part A - 36
PO Box 730, Glenorchy Tasmania 7010 agn 62 269 303 946
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tasracing

Tasracing’s view is that given the current requirements of the licence application forms (see page 12
of Tasmanian Harness Licence Application Requirements 2023-24 attached), if your office is aware
that a licensed person has not complied with requirements of their licence you should investigate the
potential breach in accordance with your powers and functions under the RRA. If this matter remains
in dispute, Tasracing requests urgent discussions aimed at reaching a position of clarity.

| recommend that Tasracing and the ORI immediately commence work on development of an ongoing
compliance program to ensure that all licenced persons who have workers for the purposes of the
WRCA hold and maintain the relevant insurance and, in doing so, are compliant withfapplicable State
law.

I would be happy to discuss any aspect of this correspondence with you.

Yours sincerely

Ao <
?@

Andrew Jenkins
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

T. +61362129333

E: admin@tasracing.com.au

W: tasracingcorporate.com.au

Elwick Racecourse, 6 Goodwood Rd Glenorchy Tasmania 7010 Part A - 37
PO Box 730, Glenorchy Tasmania 7010  aen 62 263 303 946
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3

ATTACHMENT - Page 12 of Tasmanian Harness Licence Application Requirements 2023-24

Trainers

Grade A and Grade B and Grade C Trainer’s licences are issued at the discretion of the Director of Racing to a person
who must have:

General Requirements (All Categories)

Attained the age of eighteen (18) years.

Lodged a completed application form with the prescribed fee.

Provided evidence of identity, if not previously submitted. (Refer to Page 4)

Submitted a curmrent Mational Police Record Check if required. (See Page 4 for further details)

Acknowledge that a curment Workers Compensation Policy will be maintained fior paid and voluntary work

required under State Legislation.

m For new applicants (as defined), acknowledge that they will complete the mandatory training and su
of completion within twelve (12) months of being licensed submit evidence of training completed wi
racing jurisdiction or crganisation.

m For a licence renewal, submitied evidence of comipletion for the mandatory fraining as app aeing if mot
previoushy provided.

n Lodged a fully completed medical examination form completed by a Medical Practitioner showj
fitmeas and any other medical information as required if you wish to perform driving glties of kind; and every
following five (5) years thereafter. The Director reserves the right to request a m al mination report from an
applicant at any time if considered necessary.

m Had a successful interview with the Director of Racing. (New applicants, w persons determined by
the Director)

m Suitable faciliies for housing Standardbred horses, which are subject

m Confirmed licensing of an equivalent level with an interstate racing juri
used to evaluate an application.

m For Trainer C or Trainer B applicants, have experience in eq

minimum of five (5) years.

nd approval by the Stewards.
altemate code of racing can be

in a non-licenced capacity) for a

V Fee: See schedule of fees

exercise horses but cannot nominate a horse for
General Requirements listed above -

Trainer C Requirements

The holder of a Grade C Trainer licence can breakg
races of trials. Trainer C applicants must have j
m Satisfactorily completed the Trainer's Que
m In the case of an applicant for a C Grade Tr. r's licence who has not been licensed as a trainer
previously, the following additional requirements apply:
*  Muzt have been an active stablehand9¥0r the six (8) month period immediately preceding an application and
provided a written referencg from the trainer they have been working for or a cumrently licensed trainer.
3 3 ade Trainer's licence who has previously been licensed as a trainer in
een licensed in any category during the last ten (10) years:
ehand for the three (3) month perod immediately preceding an application and
om the trainer they have been working for or a cummently licensed trainer.

" |£ Fee: See schedule of fees
G Trainer licence may train any registered Standardlxred horse which that person owns or partly

upon the written application of the person. A person holding a Trainer “B” licence will be permitted to
of ten (10) horses at any given time. For the purposes of this condition, the calculation of a maximum of
orses will be based on stable retums processed by the Office of Racing Integrity.

Trainer B applicants must have in addition to the Gensral Requirements listed above -
m Satisfactorily completed the Trainer's Questicnnaire, if not previously submitted;
m In the case of an applicant for a B Grade Trainer's licence who has not been licensed as a trainer
previously, the following additional requirements apply:
*  Must have been an active stablehand for the twelve {12) month period immediately preceding an application
and provide a written reference from the trainer they have been working for or from a currently licensed A or B
Grade Trainer.

PAGE 12 {of 14} Cffies of Raoing Integrity | Tasmanian Hamess Liceno: Appiicaiion Requinements — 20232024

T. +61362129333

E: admin@tasracing.com.au

W: tasracingcorporate.com.au
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